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September 10, 2021 

Good Guard Security Services 
21757 Devonshire St., #10 
Chatsworth, CA 91311 

Re: Agreement for Services with El Dorado County 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Effective August 30, 2021 Good Guard Security Services and the County of El Dorado 
engaged in an agreement for guard services at two locations, in response to an urgent need 
due to the mandatory evacuation of people and animals during the Caldor Fire. 

The situation has begun to resolve and El Dorado County will be discontinuing use of the two 
locations. In accordance with Paragraph 9 �Termination of Services�  please accept this letter 
as 48-hour notice that you staff will no longer need to report to the two locations as follows: 

1. Effective September 10, 2021 please discontinue reporting to the 1140 Cold Springs
Road, Placerville, CA 95667 location; and

2. Effective September 12, 2021, please discontinue reporting to the 18621 Sherwood St,
Plymouth CA 95669 location.

Finally, in accordance with our Agreement: 

Please accept this letter as 30 days cancellation notice effective October 10, 2021. 

Sincerely, 

Nita Wracker, CPA, Chief Fiscal Officer 
El Dorado County 
Health and Human Services Agency 

Cc:  Henry Brzezinski, Animal Services Program Manager 
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